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February 22, 1994

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Michael Stogner, Hearing Examiner
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of MYCO Industries, Inc. for
Unorthodox Gas Well Location

Dear Mr. Stogner:

I am enclosing herewith the Application of MYCO Industries, Inc.,
for unorthodox gas well location, as was discussed with Jim
Morrow this morning. I will be mailing hard copies of the
Application with original waivers, and the additional information
required by Rule 104 F will be supplied in the immediate future
upon its completion.

If you have any questicns, do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.
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Ernest L. Carroll
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